BREVORT TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES

March 19, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Serwach at 1:20

Board members present were Supervisor Serwach, Treasurer Olsen, Clerk Matelski and Trustee William Orr. Trustee Tabitha Orr was absent.

The public attending were Daryl Orr, Deputy Treasurer Trudy Olsen and Fire Chief Peterson

Clerk Matelski read the February minutes. Motion to approve made by Treasurer Olsen and second by Trustee W. Orr.

A motion to approve the treasurers report as read by Treasurer Olsen made by Clerk Matelski and seconded by Trustee W, Orr.

A motion to approve the bills as read by Clerk Matelski made by Trustee W Orr and seconded by Treasurer Olsen

A letter from Assessor Sherry Burd asking for a 10% raise was presented to the board. A motion to approve the raise was made by Trustee W. Orr and seconded by Treasurer Olsen.

A resolution was offered to the board by Treasurer Olsen and supported by Trustee W. Orr, for a 3% raise increase for board members, the fire chief and 10 % raise increase for hourly workers. A roll call vote was taken and the resolution was adopted.

A resolution was offered by Treasurer Olsen and supported by Clerk Matelski that Supervisor Serwach may sign any documents related to the sale of parcel # 49-002-600-042-00, map of Moran, Lot 12, block 52 to Jason Lowetz. A roll call vote was taken and the resolution was adopted.

Trudy Olsen approached the board with an idea for a story walk at the Township Park. It would promote literary interest and physical activity. The industrial students at LaSalle high school will be making the stations. Trudy will be writing a grant for the materials. A motion to approve the use of the park was made by Trustee W. Orr and seconded by Clerk Matelski.

A roll call vote was made to approve Cloverland Electric Co-op to continue to be the townships electric company.

A letter asking for the Townships support on a resolution to repair St. Ignace Road was emailed to Clerk Matelski on March 10th from St Ignace Township Supervisor Eric Danielson. The board agreed and an e-mail was sent to Jodi Kaiser, the person heading this up, with our vote to support any and all project applications and requests for funding. The board was saddened by the news of the sudden passing of Mark Butlovich.

He was a well-liked member of the Board of Review and was always willing to help the clerk with elections. He will be missed!

Daryl Orr asked the board to approve Trudy Olsen to be appointed to the Board of Review, in light of Mark's passing. A motion to approve Trudy was made by Trustee W. Orr and seconded by Clerk Matelski.

Daryl Orr of the Board of Review has asked for a zoning map. Treasurer Olsen will supply that.

Fire Chief Peterson asked the board to approve the purchase of a second electric chain saw. He would like one for the main fire truck and one for the truck for grass fires. A motion to approve was made by Trustee W. Orr and seconded by Treasurer Olsen.

The board approve Clerk Matelski to purchase stamps for the May election. A motion to approve was made by Trustee W. Orr and seconded by Treasurer Olsen.

Attached are the 2021-2022 Budget Transfers.

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee W. Orr at 1:40. Seconded by Treasurer Olsen.